

Porter Consulting Engineers, P.C.

Meadville Office 552 State Street Meadville, PA 16335 Phone: (814) 337-4447 Erie Office 2702 Zuck Road Erie, PA 16506 Phone: (814) 455-5544

Email: dskonieczny@pceengineers.com

Darrin Skonieczny, P.E. (Ohio & Arizona) - VITA

Darrin Skonieczny, P.E. is an Engineering Technician with Porter Consulting Engineers, P.C. and has been practicing in the engineering field since 2005. Mr. Skonieczny has extensive experience on a wide range of engineering projects and has a thorough knowledge of civil engineering as well as surveying methodologies and procedures.

Mr. Skonieczny was employed for sixteen years in the construction field as a Field Superintendent and Site Foreman bringing with him project inspection experience, coordination and a working knowledge of Contract Documents. Mr. Skonieczny has active Professional Licensure in the states of Ohio and Arizona.

Mr. Skonieczny responsibilities include detailed project design engineering; project submittals, permit applications and approval requests; specification preparation; project management, construction and operations management; and project data acquisition and interpretation.

Professional Memberships

National Society of Professional Engineers Pennsylvania Society of Professional Engineers American Society of Civil Engineers American Society of Highway Engineers

Experience

2017 Porter Consulting Engineers, P.C.; Meadville, Pennsylvania

Professional Engineer

Responsibilities include detailed project design engineering, specification preparation, project management, construction and operations manage-

ment, and project data acquisition and interpretation.

2015 – 2017 David Laird Associates, Erie, Pennsylvania

Design Engineer

Responsibilities included Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan designs, Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan designs, NPDES permit applications, Highway Occupancy Permit Plans & Utility layouts.

2012 – 2015 Independent Contracting Projects

Field Engineer, AutoCAD Technician, Surveyor Intern

Site Planning for boundary, topographical and ALTA surveys, assisted with layout for urban road improvements utilizing AutoCAD, earthwork

operations and underground utility installation.

2006 – 2009 Atkins Global (PBS&J), Henderson, NV

Senior Engineer I

Responsibilities included designing improvement plans for residential, commercial, industrial and public projects, grading design for roadways, landfill and soil remediation, designed construction documents utilizing

AutoCAD.

2005 – 2006 Stantec (The Keith Companies), Las Vegas, NV

Design Engineer

Responsibilities included designing streets, parking lots, waterlines, sanitary sewers, storm drains and retaining walls, design utilizing AutoCAD.

1997 – 2004 Canyon Construction Company, Fredericktown, OH

Field Superintendent

Project supervision, coordination, performed topographical surveys, project substitution and section time to the surveys of th

ject scheduling and cost estimating.

1988 – 1996 Grubb & Pipes, Inc., Iberia, OH

Site Foreman/Laborer

Contract document interpretation for installation of underground utilities/ site improvements, heavy machine operation.

Darrin Skonieczny, P.E. Professional Engineer



Professional Registrations

Ohio Professional Engineer License No. 71802

Arizona Professional Engineer License No. 50899

Education

Bachelor Science Civil Engineering
"Summa Cum Laude"
Ohio State University

Seminars & Workshops

Mr. Skonieczny maintains a commitment to keeping pace with current engineering methods and technologies by attending seminars, workshops, and conferences pertinent to the field of civil engineering. Mr. Skonieczny attends no less than 15 hours of continuing education courses each year.